

Prof Ahmed Mohamed Mohareb
Dept. of Anesthesia and ICU
Assiut University Hospital, Assiut, Egypt

Tel. No. Home: +20882321519
Mobile Number: +20102067498

Personal Data

Date and place of birth	March 20 th , 1948 in Egypt
Marital Status:	Married with five children
Nationality:	Egyptian
Present Address:	Department of Anesthesia and ICU Assiut University Hospital Assiut Egypt.

Summary of Qualifications

*A wide experience in Aesthesia for general surgery, plastic, thoracic, neurosurgery, obstetrics and gynecology, neonatal and pediatric, urological, orthopedics, E.N.T surgery and vascular surgery.

*In Addition To teaching medical students, post graduates, house officers, residents and MD candidates.

Experience:

Dec2002- March 2012	Professor - Consultant Anesthesia & ICU Department at Assiut University Hospital Assiut Egypt.
Nov 2001- Dec 2002	Professor-Consultant Chief of ICU department at king Abdulasziz Hospital & Oncology center, Jeddah, KSA.
Nov 1997-Sep 2001	Professor Consultant, Chief of ICU department at King Fahd Hospital, Jeddah, KSA.
Jan 1993- Nov 1997	Professor at the department of Anesthesia and ICU Assiut University Hospital, Assiut Egypt.
Jan 1991-Dec 1992	Senior consultant of Anesthesia and

	ICU dep. (IDG company) Assir Central Hospital Abha, KSA.
Jan 1988 - 1991	Chief of Anesthesia Dep. WITIKAR company SARAT Abidah general hospital Abha, KSA.
1985 -1988	Assistant prof. Department of Anesthesia and ICU, Assiut University Hospital Assiut Egypt.
1981-1985	Lecturer of Anesthesia at Assiut University Hospital Assiut Egypt.
1976 – 1981	Assistant Lecturer of Anesthesia at Assiut University Hospital Assiut Egypt.
1973 – 1976	Resident in the Anestheisa Department at Assiut University Hospital Assiut Egypt.
1972 -1973	Rotatory year house officer Assiut University Hospital Assiut Egypt.

Education:

1982	M.D in Anesthesiology.
1978	Diploma in general medicine
1976	Diploma in Anesthesiology
1973	M.B.B.CH

References:

Provided upon request.